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The Philadelphia Parking Authority  
701 Market Street, Suite 5400 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
 
Bid No. 22-14 
General Construction at 6 East Oregon Avenue 
Addendum One 
 
To:  See Email Distribution List 
 
From:  Mary Wheeler 
  Director of Procurement 
 
Date:  June 2, 2022 
  
No Pages:     1 
 
This addendum is issued on June 2, 2022 prior to the bid due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to respond to 
questions submitted by prospective bidders regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation. 
 
CHANGES TO THE BID DOCUMENT 
 

1. Article 17D of the Instruction to Bidders has been changed to the following: 
 
Requests for any pre-approval of non-specified material(s) shall be received by the Philadelphia 
Parking Authority no later than 12:00 PM, June 6, 2022. Every request for such pre-approvals 
shall be made in writing and e-mailed to Mary Wheeler, Director of Procurement at The Philadelphia 
Parking Authority, mwheeler@philapark.org. 

 
QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question:  The financial statement -- this is being bid as a GC project. Do you need financial statements from the 
subcontractors as well? 
Response: Financial statements will only be required of the general contractor. 
 

2. Question: If there is a specified material and it's going to be delayed for four months, are you going to hold us 
for liquidated damages? 

Response: Long lead-time items must be identified with your bid. Product alternates would be considered to avoid 
lengthy delays, please see “Changes to the Bid Document” above. 

3. Question: Do you have the weight and dimensions of the trailers? 

Response: Dimensions are shown on the drawings. Weights should be assumed to be a maximum of 20,000 lbs. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM ONE 


